



CDR | **MAGUIRE**

August 31, 2015

Sindulfo Castillo

Chief, Antilles Regulatory Section
US Army corps of Engineers
Jacksonville District, Antilles Office
400 Fernandez Juncos Ave.
San Juan, PR 00901-3299

Re: SAJ-1982-05019 (SP-JMS)
Sirius Marine Development

Dear Mr. Castillo:

We are in receipt of your June 22, 2015 letter requesting additional information regarding the above reference ACE application for the Sirius Marine Development.

We are working on preparing our responses, however due to unforeseen circumstances, we respectfully request that the response period be extended another 30 days. We expect to forward them to your office by mid-September.

We look forward to your favorable decision on our request.

Very truly yours,

William McComb, PE

cc: Johann M. Sasso, E.I.T., Project Manager
Rory Calhoun, Principle